

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 6:31pm by Scott Mallott

2. Introductions and welcome

- a. Around the room for a quick hello.

Lisa Mallott

Christina (kindergarten mom)

Molly Hughes (Teacher)

Ashley Pike (Teacher)

Monica Butcher

Ingrid

Kim

Scott

- b. Any new parents joining us tonight.

3. Principal's Report

Watching the weather for tomorrow. Sign up for remind or watch the website

Thank you to PTO for T-shirts for the summer reading program students. The kids really appreciated it.

3rd grade reading AIR test results will be out between Thanksgiving and Christmas.

There will be another test at the end of the year also.

Thank you for dinner for conference night.

Teachers have a wish list for the book fair. Books will be in a bin under teacher's name.

Monica will send out reminder to parents.

Flu shots were done today. This went well.

Since the Levy passed, JFK will have all-day kindergarten next year!

4. Old Business

- a. Fundraiser this year is complete. We did pretty good, earning the PTO approximately \$5000+ to go towards the carnival and fun-day.

Final total was \$6,972!

Limo lunch is set for November 27. Invitations went to kids already. 3

kindergarteners will be going on lunch. May need carseats for limo.

1 more fundraiser after 1/1/19. We will be selling tumblers for \$20.

We will be selling t-shirts online through Alley Cats. T-shirts (Firebird nation), fleece jackets, beanies with pom, jfk t-shirts. New colors, names on the back (checking with Alley Cats) T-shirts will be delivered before Christmas.

- b. Decorate the Christmas Tree is on 12/3/18 from 9-11 (Sign-Up Genius has gone out.)

Sign-up genius is already full and cookies are coming in.

- i. Singing around the Christmas tree is Friday, December 21. Teachers may need volunteers for Christmas parties while kids are singing. (Email has been sent to teachers to determine PTO assistance needs)

We are not helping with singing, if teachers need help with parties, they will send an e-mail to Scott.

- c. Teacher Luncheon volunteers, December 14, 2018. Need 6-8 volunteers from 10am-1pm. (Sign-Up Genius has gone out.)

We have 4 volunteers, we need at least 2 more. Once we get that, we can send out email for deserts.

- d. Mini fridge in Volunteer room is dead and buried.

- e. Our skating party was a great event. The ticket presale was a great way to limit lines. We will be doing this again at the beginning of the year.

We made \$136 off our skating party event. Pre-sale tickets was great and so much easier. We had 50 some tickets sold. There was no line when Ms. Butcher showed up to Skateworld.

- f. Family Night Out on 10/23/18 was a great event and the Family Night Out on 11/2/18 was fantastic. It has been a great way to get out and meet each other.

Both FNO were great! We made \$341 from Firehouse subs. Thank you teachers for ordering also.

5. New Business

- a. Due to an extreme lack of volunteers, the November 9th Game Night was cancelled. There are several events that we can just can not do without our parents so it was so disappointing that we had to cancel it.

With holidays in these months, we probably do not need an early November FNO with Halloween and the parties so close.

- b. Dental program volunteer Sign-Up Genius has gone out. November 28-29 are the dates.

We already have a pretty good amount of volunteers for the dental program.

- c. The SignUp Genius for the Staff Luncheon has gone out. We have only 3 volunteers thus far. We are not requesting any desserts until we can ascertain

the amount of participation by volunteers. We need a minimum of 6-8 volunteers to be successful. **See item C in Old Business**

- d. Talking to Ebony and reviewing the amount of items we are putting in the Jabber, I recommend that we revert back to a monthly Jabber.

Because there is so much information going into the Jabber, we may possibly be losing communication with parents. It is requested to go back to a monthly Jabber in order to increase communication and volunteer opportunities.

- e. I'm working with Amanda at Skateworld now to finalize plans for our next party. **Next Skateworld outing is 1/17/19. We will do pre-sales again the day before and the day of. We will have the mascot coming the day of.**

6. Treasurer's Report

a. Income:

- \$14,408 for the catalog fundraiser
- \$313 for family night out (Mod Pizza and Chick Fil A)
- \$136 from Skateworld
- \$10 from community partnerships (Amazon Smile)

b. Expenditures:

- Yearbook ad \$95
- Teacher conference dinner \$248
- Catalog fundraiser \$7,436
- Summer reading program t-shirts \$225

7. Teacher's Report

a. Mrs Hughes (4th)

- i. Passing out fundraising items went well on our November conference night...
- ii. Thank you for dinner on our October conference night, and for everything you do for our school!

b. Mrs Pike (5th)

- i. Love the Family Night Out Fundraisers-such an easy, practical and fun way to raise money!
- ii. THANK YOU PTO for all you do for our kids, families and teachers!

Monica and Scott thought to cancel the December meeting, due to everything going on with the holidays. Ingrid made the motion for this and Scott second. December meeting will be canceled.

Please Deliver things to Monica as well as the teachers when they come from the PTO.

Push Amazon Smile for this time of year.

Have not seen an update from Kroger yet.

No FNO set up for December due to holidays.

We will have one set up for January though.

Thank you Ashley and Molly for being here tonight.

Nicole Cornett is setting up a Bubble Tea Truck (deserts and tea). Ingrid will speak to her about a possible FNO with her truck and some friends. Truck rally?

Possible FNO at Skyline Kettering and Bellbrook locations (drive thru also)

8. Motion to adjourn

Motion made by Monica

Second by Scott and Ingrid

NEXT MEETING 1/9/19 at 6:30